Julie Kaczor

Fond du Lac, WI 54935 juliekaczor3_6ny@indeedemail.com +1 920 266 3180

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

Cross Roads - Fond du Lac County, WI March 2021 to Present

Customer Service Representative

Pick and Save - Fond du Lac, WI June 2020 to Present

Cashier at a very busy and highly recommend grocery store. Meet customers with a friendly smile and attitude to promote company goals and interests. Follow strict environmental practices per company policies. Fast pace environment. Handle stressful situations with composure. Handle money and business practices.

Register Nurse

Edenbrook - Fond du Lac, WI February 2020 to June 2020

RN supervisor at a fast pace Long term facility. Following nursing practices per facility policy and procedure and per nursing practices. Worked with rehab and family to promote healing and returning to better health and well being. IV care, wound care, treatments, medication passes, doctor rounds. Handled fast pace environment and coved strict infectious disease practices.

Registered Nurse

Grandcare Home Health Services - Fond du Lac, WI September 2019 to January 2020

Registered Nurse for Rehab and long term residents.

RN Supervisor

Lutheran homes and health Services - Fond du Lac County, WI September 2015 to October 2019

RN Supervisor on a rehab and health services you're no on a rehab and health services unit. Handle complex post surgical patients, cardiac, diabetics, wounds, etc. I am responsible for all the requirements under the RN license requirements.

RN Supervisor

ManorCare Nursing and Rehab Center - Fond du Lac County, WI June 2013 to July 2014

RN supervisor on the rehab and long term care rrsident's. IV therapy traumatic injuries fractures and surgeries wound care management cardiac diabetic patients etc. long-term care units specialty in geriatrics hospice care patients in the behavioral and dementia training. CPR adult infant and child certified with AED training

Unit Manager

Omro Care Center - Omro, WI July 2011 to July 2013

for an 85 plus bed NH facility, compromised of mixed Dementia/long term patients along with a fast pace Rehab unit

>frequent admissions and d/c coordinated with all therapies and multi-disciplinary team

>Wound nurse, Infection control specialties, and fall prevention/incident tracking within the facility

>Supervisor over the facility over all the LPNs, CNAs, and responsible for counseling and performance evaluations

>Followed physician orders, treatments, medication administration, and documentation per facility policies and procedures

RAP development

Christian Home & Rehab - Waupun, WI June 2010 to July 2011

collaboration with multi-disciplinary team and families >RN for for both long term care units and TCU-Medicare wing Other Jobs: Villa Loretto 53 bed facility in Mount Calvary N8114 County Road Drive Mt Calvary, WI 53057 From July 2009 To: Oct 2009. Supervisor: Sister of the convent. RN supervisor who practiced daily nursing assessments, doctor rounds, medication administration, and treatments. Health clinic weekly. Documented per facility policy and procedures.

Education

Bachelor's in Registered Nurse Bachelor's of Science

Marian College of Fond du Lac - Fond du Lac, WI August 1991 to June 1995

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Marian University - Fond du Lac, WI 1995

Nursing Licenses

RN

RN Expires: February 2020 State: WI

Skills

- RN
- Nursing Home
- Med Surg
- Home Care
- Medication administration

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse 119868-030

February 2018 to February 2020

CPR AED Adult/child/Infant completed May 9-2018 International CPR Institute Inc. Expires: May--9-2020

BLS Certification

Additional Information

HIGHLIGHTS OF QUALIFICATIONS

*24 years of nursing experience *Home Care experience *ADON experience

*Wound Care nurse, infection control, fall prevention MDS Coordinator and RAP development, care plan development, and care conferences with families and multidisciplinary team.

*Mental Illness Specialist for FDL County. Focal on mental ill individuals, persons with disabilities, sexual predators. Worked directly with Psychologists, Psychiatrists, and primary Physicians. Focus on health promotion and mental health wellness. Creative Care Options was a county family care program. Worked directly with the State and Federal Government regarding Medicare and Medicaid dollars

*JV and Varsity Girls basketball in the Surgeon Bay area, which i got hired through the Sevestopol school system, and was a nurse in Sister Bay as a RN Supervisor at this time. The mother flexed my schedule, so I could travel around Wisconsin with this team. We were undefeated. This was a seasonal job and season,, but was a great experience. I tracked the student's grade, etc.

*Directs care of patients

- *Excellent listening and communication skill
- *Medical terminology, documentation, and medication administration skills
- *Trained in peritoneal dialysis, complex wound care treatments, tracheotomy cares
- *Trained in g-tube administration, IV therapy, PICC line cares

*Geriatric, Alzheimer's patients, developmental disabilities, chronic mental illness, neurological disorders, traumatic head injuries

*Trained in crisis prevention and able to handle weather and medical emergencies

*Maintain good team relationships, work well with others, and enjoy staff education

*Interact professionally with family and patients

*Experience with Medical/Surgical Unit, Pediatrics

*Experience on a Trauma 1 level hospital, Medical/Surgical, Telemetry, and Bariatrics specialties

*Home Care experience, including pediatric home care